From: Woods, Michelle 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Muss, Jennifer; Strisko, Rebecca
Subject: Notification

Steve-

I hope this email finds you well.  I’m please to inform you that Architizer has awarded the Chicago Riverwalk - Jury + Popular Choice Winner in Architecture +Urban Transformation.

A welcoming reception occurred 5/10 and the awards ceremony gala was on 5/11 in New York.  The welcoming reception was a free event.  The gala was a ticketed event and Architizer provided two complimentary tickets for  the Riverwalk design team.  As Architizer was the host and sponsor of the gala, I was able to accept one complimentary ticket to attend and be compliment with the City ethics rules.  My travel and participation was in the Architizer events was approved by my Department’s Human Resources Deputy and my own Deputy Commissioner.

Please also know that I paid for all my own travel expenses associated with the trip.

Please confirm that my notification to you fulfills my requirements for notification of receipt of a gala ticket sponsored by the association presenting the award.

Best~

Michelle 

 

Michelle Woods | Assistant Project Director

City of Chicago | Department of Fleet and Facility Management (2FM)

